

RE:

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Nov 2017 16:03:01 -0500

No clue, will try to dig. Items on the energy front:

- Darlington refurb – they want to come to cabinet for approval on next unit, the minute they have directs them to report to TB, they want DtC. They are to report in 20 months before next unit, so we are ahead of that
- They want to go out with some RFI for clean energy, more or less to support market renewal and show we don't need Quebec, not yet an approved upon path
- They still have some regs on fair hydro plan
- They are implicated in GTAW
- GreenON/IESO work
- Bunch of upcoming MTCC items
- ??
- Karen is asking Martin and I've reached out to Steen

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: November-09-17 3:44 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject:

Serge is calling the DM at 4:45pm, any idea what he wants to talk about?

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383